
From: Baker, Amy C. 
Sent: 3/11/2014 10:06:04 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meet with PG&E on Demand-Response PD? 

If it's for this meeting probably don't have time (just getting to your e-mail). If it's a PD for 
another meeting lets meet. Can also do a quick phone call if you think there are important 
issues. 

Amy Baker 

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval 

California Public Utilities Commission 

03,1891 

amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:35 AM 
To: Baker, Amy C. 
Subject: Meet with PG&E on Demand-Response PD? 

Amy -

Hi there! 

Are you interested in meeting with PG&E on the Demand-Response PD? 

yours, 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


sid 

PG&E Is committed to protectinq our customers' privacy Tolearn more, please visit rmp: "www.PQe com/about/companv/orivacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0270975 


